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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:52 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: Re: Replacement of batteries and buyback for old battries 

Dear sir  
 
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 

S/ No  Product Description  Price Tax 
1 12V 26 Ah 2842 18% 
2 12V 42Ah 3850 18% 

 
 
 
Buy Back price -26 AH – 500, 42AH - 1000 
 
Freight Charges – 1000 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSI NESS DEV ELOPMENT M ANAGER  
MOBI LE :  8976829329  
EM AI L ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAI N@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
  

 
 NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD 

  
  

      
  
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Thursday, 25 January 2024 at 6:15 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Replacement of batteries and buyback for old battries  

Reminder 
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Please provide Quote . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 5:11 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Replacement of batteries and buyback for old battries  
  
Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide quote . 
  

DEC QTY 
12V 26AH Exide Make SMF Batteries 6 
12V 42AH Exide Make SMF Batteries 30 
  

  

Replacement of batteries and buyback for old battries   
Delivery location - banglore Airport  

  
  
For the more clearification please contact with MR nashid - 8524030198 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


